
                     

 

 
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

March 6, 2012 
6:30 P.M. 

 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call    
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 
by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member 
requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the 
Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to 
asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the Mayor will ask if anyone desires to 
remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 
 
1.  Minutes of the Regular meeting February 21, 2012 
 
2.  Payroll and Bills for the last half of February, 2012  
 
3.  Special Ordinance 2012-1474: Ratifying the employment agreement of Sean Junge as 

Assistant Fire Chief. 
 
4.  Ordinance 2012-5346: Amending Chapter 72 §72.06 (B)(4) of the municipal code 

regarding penalties assessed for parking violations.  
 
5.   Ordinance 2012-5347: Correcting Ordinance No. 2011-5338, Section 114.22 of the 

municipal code due to a scrivener’s error relating to the principal businesses 
within D-2 Liquor Licenses. 

 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 
Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 
on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 
may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 
meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 
minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the record as well as 
stand when speaking. 



                     

 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 

Presentation:  Doug McDermand & Kelly Lockhart – CCRP-DC 
       

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
6. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1297: Awarding the Fire Training 

Center bid in the amount of $179,997.00 to American Fire Training Systems, 
Inc.; requesting an additional $6,000 for other expenses; and authorizing the 
Mayor to sign the contract. (Hall) 

 
7. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1298: Approving a $15,000 grant by 

the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon 
Pride Softball for hosting four tournaments:  ASA Season Opener April 14-15; 
NJCAA Region 24 Tourney May 3-6; Mattoon NSA World Series Qualifier June 
8-10; and Mattoon Bagelfest Tournament July 20-22; and authorizing the Mayor 
to sign the agreement. (Hall) 

 
8. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1299: Approving a $5,000 grant by the 

Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to Pearcy’s ATA 
Martial Arts for hosting the ATA Regional Taekwondo Tournament to be held 
on April 28, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement. (Hall)  

 
9. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1300: Approving a $5,000 grant by the 

Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to Lake Land College 
Softball for hosting the Laker Classic Softball Tournament to be held July 6 -8, 
2012; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement.  

 
10. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1301: Approving a $2,500 grant by 

the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Coles County 
Historical Society for hosting “Baseball Across the Three Centuries in Coles 
County” to be held May 12 – August, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the 
agreement.  (Hall) 

 
11. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2012-1475: Approving the replat of Coles Centre 

Subdivision.  (Gover) 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER 
 CITY CLERK 
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Adjourn  
 



                     

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
February 21, 2012 - Regular 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on February 21, 2012.  
 Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Bob Becker, YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, 
Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Public 
Works Director Dean Barber, Police Chief Jeff Branson, Technology Coordinator Brian 
Johanpeter, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
          Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the Regular meeting February 7, 2012; Financial reports and Fire and 
Police Pension Financial Reports for the month of January 2012; Payroll and Bills for the first 
half of February, 2012. 
 

  Bills and Payroll for the first half of February, 2012 

        

        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      241,926.35  

Bills         $        73,121.34  

      Total   $      315,047.69  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         1,699.99  

Bills         $            179.03  
      Total   $         1,879.02  

  
Festival Management 
Fund    

Bills        $              85.04  
      Total  $              85.04  
  Midtown TIF Fund     

Bills         $            619.50  
      Total  $            619.50  

  
Insurance & Tort 
Judgment    

Bills         $        43,653.74  
      Total  $        43,653.74  
  Capital Project Fund    

Bills         $        13,391.03  



                     

      Total  $        13,391.03  
        
  Water Fund     
Payroll         $        25,877.20  

Bills         $        25,822.01  

      

Total  
 
 

 $        51,699.21  
 
 

  
 
Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        29,527.18  

Bills         $        28,473.08  

      Total   $        58,000.26  
  Motor Fuel Tax Fund    

Bills         $        20,261.79  
      Total  $        20,261.79  
        

  Health Insurance Fund    

Bills         $      132,753.52  

      Total  $      132,753.52  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover. 
 

Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items: 
 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for public comments with no responders. 
 
 Presentation: Arts Council Recognition of Mr. Scott Claypool   
 

 Commissioner Hall commended Mr. Scott Claypool for his service on the Arts Council.  
Mr. Justin Grady presented a plaque to Scott Claypool for his nine years of service and reviewed 
his service on the Arts Council.  Mr. Claypool expressed hope that the City appreciates the work 
of the Arts Council which is designed to enhance the lifestyle in Mattoon.  Mayor Gover thanked 
Mr. Claypool for his service. 
 

 Presentation:  Read-Across-Mattoon Program - Mattoon Middle School  
 

 Ms. Cheryl Body introduced the Mattoon Middle School Read-Across-Mattoon 
Program’s Reading Committee and provided a background of the Reading Committee.  Student 
representatives Ashley Elder, Tori Hennecke, and Mayla Johanpeter described the Program and 
Committee, selection process, 2012 book selection of All the Broken Pieces by Ann E. Burg, 
and the challenge to read and pass the book to others when finished.  Ms. Body described 
participation of 25 businesses, 10th anniversary of the program, school challenge to students 
and staff, and the author’s upcoming visit to the Mattoon Middle School.  Ms. Body wanted the 
audience to know that no school funds were used in this program – funds were provided 
through fundraisers.  Ms. Body opened the floor for questions.  Mayor Gover and Jeff Branson 
inquired the timing of the author’s visit and the success of the fundraiser.  Ms. Body 
announced the author was to visit the school on March 21st and over $6,000 were raised for the 



                     

program.  The book was distributed to all present.  Mayor Gover thanked the representatives 
and commended the group. 

 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2012-1291, ratifying the Mayor’s appointment of Melinda Stevens to the Mattoon 
Public Library Board to fill a vacancy created by the resignation of Clarissa Skocy for a term 
ending 06-30-14.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1292, ratifying the appointment of Robert Westcott to the Mattoon Arts 
Council to fill the vacancy created by the resignation of Scott Claypool for a term ending 
09/30/13.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Commissioner Becker seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2012-1473, declaring personal property owned by the City surplus and authorizing the 
sale or disposal of the property by the most advantageous means. 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: 2012-1473 
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING THE PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY 
THE MUNICIPALITY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL OF THE 

VEHICLES  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The vehicles identified on Exhibit A to this ordinance are hereby declared surplus to 
the needs of the City of Mattoon. 
 
Section 2. The City of Mattoon, Illinois does not express any warranty nor imply any statement 
of condition of this surplus property.  The Public Works Superintendent and Police Chief are 
hereby authorized to advertise the equipment for sale by the most advantageous means and to 
negotiate the conditions for their sale with any interested parties; recycle, or otherwise destroy 
the property without further formal consideration or approval by the City Council..  The City of 
Mattoon shall reserve the right to accept or reject any and/or all offers for this property.  Upon no 
offer for any of the items listed on Exhibit A, the Public Works Superintendent and Police Chief 



                     

are authorized to dispose by any means necessary. 
 
Section 3.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute any documents 
necessary to affect the disposal of the property. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Becker, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 21st day 
of February, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin, 
    Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 21st day of February, 2012.  
 

/s/ Tim Gover 
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on February 21, 2012.  
 

EXHIBIT A 

1.)  2001 Dodge 1500 truck VIN: 1B7HC16XX1S323708; having approximate mileage of 
87,248; in running condition  

2.) 2000 Chevrolet Impala VIN: 2G1WF55K2Y9266307; having approximate mileage of 
82,900; in running condition 

 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2012-1293, approving the employment of Troy Walker as an Information Technology 
Assistant in the Computer Information Services Department with an annual salary of $48,000.00, 
pending pre-employment drug testing and background check.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 



                     

 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1294, approving a $9,900 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Youth Wrestling Booster Club for the purchase of a 
mobile wrestling mat; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1295, approving a $5,000 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Hit-Men Baseball Organization for hosting two events 
to be held May 18-20, 2012 and June 8-10, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the 
agreement.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2012-1296, approving a home occupation application and authorizing the Mayor to sign 
a permit to enable computer repair business at 1305 S. 3rd Street by Gregory L. Magoon.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions or comments by the public with no 
responders. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR – updated the Council on budget revision, meeting on vacant 
lot at 17th and Broadway, and progressive Depot renovations.  Administrator McLaughlin opened 
the floor for questions from the Council or Public with no responders. 
 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER – noted work on budgets with Administrator McLaughlin 
and Department Heads.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 CITY CLERK – noted business as usual with increased window traffic. 
 



                     

 PUBLIC WORKS – updated the Council on in-house design work, Upchurch plans for 
Phase 2 of the South Side Detention piping, crews working on Champaign Avenue brick 
patching, and Parks repair of the Grimes Field outfield fence and removal of Kinzel Field old 
equipment.  Director Barber opened the floor for questions.  Commissioner Hall inquired as to 
the Depot platform project.  Director Barber noted a recent development in Amtrak’s request for 
the requirement of a construction manager.  Administrator McLaughlin added Amtrak had a 
policy and guidelines for a construction manager.  Director Barber informed the Council that no 
current firm had an Amtrak qualfied construction manager; therefore, the City would need to 
solicit an RFP.  He stated he had been waiting on the Amtrak agreement since last June, which 
has caused a slow and complicated process.  Mrs. Jackie Record inquired whether the parking lot 
and platform would be under construction simultaneously and where the entry point would be for 
the platform workers.  Director Barber wanted the work to be performed simultaneously with 
three possibilities for platform crane work. 
 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – updated the Council on the initiation of demolition 
at 812 Edgar, finalization of budget revisions, review of ADA compliance for City buildings 
with additional summaries to be prepared for City properties which have not already been 
addressed.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 POLICE – updated the Council on Post 2 – impound building nearing completion, CAD 
upgrades in progress, statistics report for next meeting, and CAD upgrade cost of $9,000.  
Coordinator Johanpeter added the CAD upgrade was for a CAD server and Records 
Management server which should last 5-6 years.  Chief Branson added the surveillance cameras 
for the entrance of the evidence building would be monitored from the dispatch center.  Mayor 
Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioners Becker, Ervin, Hall, and Rankin had no further comments. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adjourn at 7:00 p.m.  
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 
        /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
                           City Clerk 
 



                     

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 



CITY OF MATTOON
3-2-12 PAYROLL
2-11-12/2-24-12

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$      
CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,226.78$      

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 352.58$         
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,214.70$      

110 5130-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 111.96$         
FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,105.53$      

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 138.57$         
LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,225.58$      

110 5160-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 136.17$         
COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,497.19$      
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,875.98$    
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,709.59$      

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 596.46$         
PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 61,624.27$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 75.48$           
K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,025.35$      
SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,764.12$      
FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 66,135.18$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 3,889.03$      
110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 7,424.33$      

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,574.84$      
110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 833.11$         

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,790.98$      
110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 462.89$         

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 16,919.84$    
110 5320-113 OVERTIME 709.16$         
110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,942.28$      

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,829.68$      
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,179.64$      

110 5390-113 OVERTIME 46.18$           
PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,589.06$      
LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,079.62$      

110 5512-113 OVERTIME 202.66$         
CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,084.17$      

110 5570-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 14.37$           

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 228,864.24$  

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,699.99$      
122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 324.00$         

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 2,023.99$      

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,119.17$    
211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 941.88$         

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,535.20$      
211 5354-113 OVERTIME 377.55$         
211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,187.25$      



CITY OF MATTOON
3-2-12 PAYROLL
2-11-12/2-24-12

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,788.52$      
211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 467.06$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,567.90$      
211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 108.67$         

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 26,093.20$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,216.63$      
212 5342-113 OVERTIME 698.41$         
212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,248.73$      

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,949.47$    
212 5344-113 OVERTIME 84.77$           
212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 886.56$         

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,788.56$      
212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 467.09$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,567.90$      
212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 108.67$         

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 35,016.79$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 291,998.22$  



CITY OF MATTOON
3-2-12 PAYROLL
2-11-12/2-24-12

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES              HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 23 1,187.50 27,755.88$    

OVERTIME PAY 24 190.33 6,679.70$      

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 49 283.3 6,557.44$      

SALARY PAY 122 10,050.10 236,135.65$  

PEHP 32 32 400.00$         

SICK PAY-AFSCME 12 151.5 3,470.67$      

COMP PAID 3 27 623.76$         

SICK-FD UNION 8 187 4,050.33$      

SICK-NON UNION 8 74.5 1,684.11$      

SHIFT PAY 5 256 153.60$         

SHIFT PAY 5 160 112.00$         

HOLIDAY PAY-OT 4 32 1,038.90$      

VACATION PAY 11 106 3,030.72$      

BURIAL PAY 1 2 167.00$         

COMP EARNED 3 7.88 -$              

VEHICLE EXP 1 1 138.46$         



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002810 CENTRAL LABORERS' PENS I-201202299296       110 4436-010        AMBULANCE BIL: AMBULANCE REFUND     110611         565.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002810  TOTALS            565.81

 

01-002811 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD I-201202289282       110 4436-010        AMBULANCE BIL: AMBULANCE REFUND     110603         625.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002811  TOTALS            625.56

 

01-017200 FIRE PENSION FUND      I-201202279271       110 2172-001        DUE TO FIREFI: FIRE PENSION FUND    110581      50,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017200  TOTALS         50,000.00

 

01-030100 MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRARY I-201202279269       110 2172-000        DUE TO LIBRAR: MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRA 110582       6,419.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030100  TOTALS          6,419.99

 

01-038700 POLICE PENSION FUND    I-201202279270       110 2172-002        DUE TO POLICE: POLICE PENSION FUND  110583      50,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038700  TOTALS         50,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:     107,611.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5110-561        BUSINESS MEET: WBS PUB-N-GRUB       110607          22.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             22.85

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202299321       110 5110-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-4633             110617          43.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             43.53

 

01-030056 LAKE LAND FLORALS      I-001048             110 5110-579        MISC OTHER PU: COVINGTON ARRANGEMEN 110643          54.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030056  TOTALS             54.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         120.38

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 120  CITY CLERK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202299312       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             110617         259.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            259.14

 

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-201202299322       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: FEBRUARY VR FEES     110637         478.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024075  TOTALS            478.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         737.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2701332057         110 5130-565        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110675         108.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            108.08

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5130-579        MISC OTHER PU: BEST BUY             110607          43.49

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ALLIANCE FOR INNOVAT 110607          29.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             72.49

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2552829001         110 5130-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110668           8.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS              8.70

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:         189.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5150-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CHARLESTON COUNTRY C 110607          38.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5150-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IL MUNICIPAL LEAGUE  110607         125.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5150-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: AMTRAK               110607          65.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5150-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IICLE                110607         299.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            527.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202299312       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             110617          51.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             51.72

 

01-037951 J. PRESTON OWEN        I-201202289283       110 5150-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 2/24           110653          29.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037951  TOTALS             29.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         608.22

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 160  LEGAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5160-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: GOVERNMENT RECORDS   110607           5.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS              5.00

 

01-008275 COLES CO. SHERIFF'S OF I-115915             110 5160-519        OTHER PROFESS: PROCESS PAPERS       110615          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008275  TOTALS             30.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:          35.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2701332057         110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110675          40.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             40.09

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5170-571        DUES & MEMBER: NAGW                 110607         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-005640 CDW GOVERNMENT         I-F747127            110 5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: CDW GOVERNMENT       110610         435.00

01-005640 CDW GOVERNMENT         I-G008556            110 5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: WIRELESS PRESENTER   110610          59.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005640  TOTALS            494.99

 

01-028498 BRIAN JOHANPETER       I-201202289275       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL 2/16-17       110640         256.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028498  TOTALS            256.76

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         891.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2701332057         110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110675          35.54-

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2701332057         110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110675         523.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            487.55

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-430017             110 5211-535        RADIOS       : MAINTENANCE          110598         245.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            245.75

 



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FARM PRIDE           110607         236.33

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5211-313        MEDICAL & SAF: NAT SAFETY COMPLIANC 110607         161.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            397.41

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202249262       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 045-2243             110559          61.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             61.74

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1204285-IN         110 5211-535        RADIOS       : SIREN                110661         399.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            399.93

 

01-038400 PITNEY BOWES INC       I-5093316-FB12       110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE MACHINE      110565         130.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038400  TOTALS            130.26

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2552829001         110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110668           8.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS              8.69

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       1,731.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002062 LEXIPOL, LLC           I-6673               110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: TRAINING BULLETINS   110644       2,700.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002062  TOTALS          2,700.00

 

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-10254061           110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: SECURITY EQUIPMENT   110562       3,689.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020975  TOTALS          3,689.10

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:       6,389.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOME DEPOT           110607           6.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS              6.97

 



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          110593       2,350.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,350.28

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201202159224       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 313 LAKELAND BLVD    000000           3.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS              3.32

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3479463.001       110 5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BALLAST              110667          45.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             45.23

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       2,405.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000411 ILLINI CONTRACOTRS SUP I-137093             110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: AIR FILTER           110638           4.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000411  TOTALS              4.98

 

01-001395 CITY OF CHARLESTON     I-2012-00000002      110 5241-578        AMBULANCE BIL: JANUARY AMBULANCE BI 110612       2,925.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001395  TOTALS          2,925.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2701332057         110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110675           1.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              1.43

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-87339840           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     110604         195.83

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-87340213           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     110604          21.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS            217.33

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-208381             110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STORM SIREN REPAIRS  110598         190.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            190.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: WALGREENS            110607          39.14

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: VILLAGE GREEN PLACE  110607          14.00



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TOWN PLACE SUITES    110607         353.92

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PELHAM TRAINING      110607         350.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MABAS                110607         110.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            867.06

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL        110593         137.61

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         110593          70.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            208.51

 

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201202299300       110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 110656           4.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS              4.00

 

01-005640 CDW GOVERNMENT         I-G008556            110 5241-863        COMPUTERS    : TRAINING             110610         764.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005640  TOTALS            764.98

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E85056             110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DISH DETERGENT       110563         174.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            174.75

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-181104             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN UNIFORMS       110631          24.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-181222             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN UNIFORMS       110631          62.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-181254             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN UNIFORMS       110631          20.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-181386             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN UNIFORMS       110631          20.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-181453             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN UNIFORMS       110631           2.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS            128.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202249267       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             110559          39.04

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202299291       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: 235-0931             110617          40.85

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202299292       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0924             110617          50.87

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202299293       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             110617          68.40

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202299294       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0947             110617          41.01

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202299295       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             110617          38.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            278.22

 



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-291638             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,FLOOR CLEANER 110645         215.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            215.63

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201202289276       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL        000000          58.53

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201202289277       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : HWY 16 STA 2         000000          27.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             85.88

 

01-039423 QUARTERMASTER INC      I-P671763400019      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: TROUSERS,BOOTS       110658         184.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039423  TOTALS            184.94

 

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-52066              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              110663         505.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040451  TOTALS            505.77

 

01-043202 SPECTRUM               I-2-100              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: JUNGE BUSINESS CARDS 110666          85.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043202  TOTALS             85.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-04264              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110568          19.29

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2552829001         110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110668           8.69

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-25925              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110568         136.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            164.95

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-07865              110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: COFFEE,DISH SOAP,TRA 110677         106.07

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-09999              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PILLOWS,BLANKET,SHEE 110677          45.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS            151.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       7,158.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201203019345       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 2/1-29       110627          63.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS             63.75

 



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 261  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5261-511        PLANNING & DE: COUNTY MARKET        110607          21.12

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5261-511        PLANNING & DE: SUBWAY               110607         105.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5261-511        PLANNING & DE: SUBWAY               110607          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            146.12

 

01-002812 CHARLES LUKE EDWARDS   I-201203019343       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 2/1-29       110623          39.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002812  TOTALS             39.27

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201203019344       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 2/1-29       110628          51.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS             51.86

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202249263       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7367             110559         244.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            244.87

 

01-028820 JONES CONSTRUCTION CO  I-201203029346       110 5261-579        MISC OTHER PU: DEMO 821 EDGAR       110684       7,920.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028820  TOTALS          7,920.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2552829001         110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110668           8.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS              8.69

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:       8,474.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000002 RAPID REPRODUCTIONS IN I-02398              110 5310-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DRAFTING SUPPLIES    110660          73.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000002  TOTALS             73.10

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2701332057         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110675          47.89

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2701332057         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110675          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            107.89

 



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-13892              110 5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STAIN FOR SHELVES    110652          33.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             33.43

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: LO INK               110607          14.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             14.81

 

01-002807 CUMBERLAND CO FARM BUR I-201202299319       110 5310-340        BOOKS & PERIO: PLAT BOOK            110619          28.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002807  TOTALS             28.86

 

01-002808 SHELBY REALTY BITZER & I-201202299318       110 5310-340        BOOKS & PERIO: PLAT BOOK            110665          38.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002808  TOTALS             38.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201202289278       110 5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUMBER,DECK SCREWS,P 110642           8.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              8.42

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000281070       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       110589         674.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS            674.23

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-21332              110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110588          11.42

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2141850001         110 5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110588          99.99

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-23586              110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110588          21.79

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2552829001         110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110668           8.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            141.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:       1,120.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-3071688            110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOME DEPOT           110635          79.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             79.72

 



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202299304       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           110594       1,230.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,230.92

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-10417              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RUBBER HOSE REPAIR K 110622          15.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS             15.21

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2701332057         110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110675          63.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             63.12

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           110593          16.33

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           110593         166.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            182.64

 

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-7482               110 5320-535        RADIOS       : INSTALL 2-WAY RADIOS 110672       1,422.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002809  TOTALS          1,422.39

 

01-002956 BASHAM'S REPAIR SERVIC I-201202299298       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: #504 REPAIRS         110599          69.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002956  TOTALS             69.03

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-101743             110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: VAN BATTERY          110600          74.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             74.95

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201202289272       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PARTS,TRAINING       110608          59.00

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201202289272       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PARTS,TRAINING       110608           9.00

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201202289272       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PARTS,TRAINING       110608          42.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS            110.42

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P37104             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: O-RINGS              110602           5.70

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P37113             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HOSE                 110602          20.20

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P37251             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: LAMP                 110602          65.55



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P37262             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HYTRAN               110602          80.41

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P37422             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: BELTS                110602          88.07

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P37818             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HYTRAN               110602          83.70

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P37908             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BUSHING,BOLTS,GASKET 110602          58.85

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P37935             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BULBS                110602          15.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            418.44

 

01-004800 TOM BUSHUR CONCRETE CO I-201202299299       110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: SIDEWALK 2911 & 3005 110671         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004800  TOTALS            500.00

 

01-011875 DENNING AUTOMOTIVE     I-201202289273       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR DODGE TRUCK   110621         278.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011875  TOTALS            278.14

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT90749         110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FASTENAL COMPANY     110625         223.50

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT90770         110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FASTENAL COMPANY     110625          35.39

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT91015         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENAL COMPANY     110625           5.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS            264.88

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-872862        110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: LOCK NUTS            110648         110.61

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-873158        110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CAPS                 110648         243.49

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-873926        110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: MOTION INDUSTRIES    110564         175.63

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-874014        110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: MOTION INDUSTRIES    110564         376.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS            905.73

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202289284       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5171             110617         220.33

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202289285       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5460             110617          40.19

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202289286       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5663             110617          38.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            298.57

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-640703             110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: TEFLON THREAD        110646           9.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS              9.92

 



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201202299323       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         110651          28.00

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201202299323       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         110651       1,178.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS          1,206.75

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-56850              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEY, STAMP SET       110655          19.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             19.00

 

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-37366              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPA 110659         190.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039750  TOTALS            190.22

 

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-326948             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : CORE DRILL RENTAL    110662          65.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS             65.00

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-21384              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               110664          58.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS             58.95

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-04110              110 5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110566         130.41

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-26193              110 5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110566           3.44

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-36435              110 5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110566           4.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            138.84

 

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-19344-00           110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CONNECTORS,CABLE TIE 110669          75.59

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-19661-00           110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PVC TAPE             110669           7.10

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-19898-00           110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ROCKER SWITHC        110669          21.10

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-96347-00           110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPLACEMENT LENS     110669          42.61

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-96347-01           110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TERMINAL SUPPLY CO   110669           6.57

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-98664-00           110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TERMINAL SUPPLY CO   110669          47.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044324  TOTALS            200.48

 

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-P26704             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BELT                 110676         107.27

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-S12998             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TUB GRINDER REPAIRS  110676       3,681.54

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-S13129             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TUB GRINDER REPAIRS  110676       1,208.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045523  TOTALS          4,996.81

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      12,800.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202299315       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          110594         898.43

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203019335       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   110585          43.35

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203019336       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   110585          44.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            986.65

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   110593          36.96

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   110593          33.73

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : CITY HALL            110593         799.70

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : BURGESS              110593          76.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            946.97

 

01-002250 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATI I-22894              110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HEATING UNIT REPAIRS 110616       1,072.86

01-002250 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATI I-24005              110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: REPLACE DISPENSERS   110616         610.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002250  TOTALS          1,683.78

 

01-002529 WILLIAM BEESE          I-1129               110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: FEBRUARY CLEANING    110601         320.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002529  TOTALS            320.00

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-203381             110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   110626          59.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             59.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202249264       110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: 235-5622             110559         112.75

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202249265       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7376             110559          37.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            150.34

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-288361             110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TISSUE,SOAP,TOWELS   110645         216.75

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-289502             110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS,MOP,LINERS    110645          93.33

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-289569             110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: VAC BAGS             110645          26.99

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-290378             110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SOAP,TISSUE          110645          89.81

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-290765             110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: CLEANERS,TOWELS,LINE 110645         336.69

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-290766             110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS               110645          93.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            857.45

 



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220822141          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 2/12      110641         200.69

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220822142          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEVATOR MNTCE 2/12  110641         115.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            315.69

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       5,319.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-0071125            110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TOOL CADDY           110635          23.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             23.36

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202299308       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 1200 CHAMPAIGN       110594          40.19

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202299309       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           110594          39.47

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202299310       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 221 SHELBY           110594          32.70

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202299311       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           110594          27.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203019337       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH            110585          17.77

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203019338       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH            110585          35.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            193.26

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2701332057         110 5511-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110675          56.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             56.81

 

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-13777              110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: FENCE REPAIRS        110652           8.00

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-13783              110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: FENCE PAINT          110652         217.40

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-13800              110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT                110652         102.84

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-13828              110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: PAINT                110652         592.67

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-13901              110 5511-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SAFETY GLOVES        110652           1.68

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-13962              110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: FENCE REPAIRS        110652         232.00

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-13966              110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: FENCE PAINT          110652          12.00

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-13980              110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: FENCE REPAIRS        110652          24.00

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-13984              110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: FENCE PAINT          110652          57.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS          1,247.59

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        110593          58.34

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : LAWSON PARK          110593           2.12

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        110593          78.49

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        110593           4.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            143.20

 



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-018950 THE GLASS CUTTERS      I-015893             110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE REPAIRS      110670         256.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018950  TOTALS            256.76

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202299306       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             110617          68.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             68.66

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201202289278       110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: LUMBER,DECK SCREWS,P 110642       1,167.17

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201202289278       110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: LUMBER,DECK SCREWS,P 110642          39.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS          1,206.57

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201202299323       110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         110651       1,178.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS          1,178.75

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201202289279       110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRES                110650         443.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            443.68

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:       4,818.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2701332057         110 5512-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110675          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             60.00

 

01-020534 FRONTIER               I-201202249248       110 5512-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             110560          48.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020534  TOTALS             48.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:         108.19

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202299307       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 421 SHELBY           110594         111.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            111.25

 



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  SPORTS FACILITIES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : T-BALL COMPLEX       110593          10.93

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : JFL COMPLEX          110593         217.43

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : BOYS COMPLEX         110593          25.46

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : GIRLS COMPLEX        110593          16.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            270.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:         382.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-2034742            110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : CONCRETE SEAL        110635          47.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             47.64

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202249249       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           110558          29.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             29.53

 

01-001388 PETTY CASH-DODGE GROVE I-201202299297       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 110657          81.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001388  TOTALS             81.88

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2701332057         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : MOBILES              110675          17.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             17.52

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : CEMETERY             110593          39.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             39.29

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202299290       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 234-2055             110617         121.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            121.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:         336.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002606 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. I-5442327393         110 5716-817        DEBT SERVICES: ENERGY CONSERVATION  110685      25,980.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002606  TOTALS         25,980.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 716   DEBT SERVICE             TOTAL:      25,980.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     187,219.27



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001517 MATTOON YOUTH WRESTLIN I-201202229243       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: TOURISM GRANT        110557       9,900.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001517  TOTALS          9,900.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HYATT HOTELS         110607          10.52

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: AMTRAK               110607           1.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HYATT HOTELS         110607         138.50

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HYATT REGENCY        110607           7.76

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: FOODLIFE             110607           9.67

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: AMTRAK               110607           2.75

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: COMMON GROUNDS       110607           6.94

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: LITTLE MEXICO        110607          40.62

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: OPEN SKY             110607          35.95

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OPEN SKY             110607          99.90

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ICCVB                110607          70.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: AMTRAK               110607          65.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: KNICKERBOCKER        110607          59.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            548.46

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 110593           5.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              5.51

 

01-002398 MATTOON HIT-MEN BASEBA I-201202229244       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: TOURISM GRANT        110556       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002398  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201202299302       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 110656          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS             27.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      15,480.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:      15,480.97



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : HOSTGATOR            110607         334.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            334.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:         334.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:         334.80



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-10254124           125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: HEART TECHNOLOGIES I 110634       5,469.67

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-10254134           125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: HEART TECHNOLOGIES I 110634       3,283.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020975  TOTALS          8,753.47

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00295551SNV        125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : THERMAL IMAGING CAME 110649       9,200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS          9,200.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      17,953.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:      17,953.47



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-30016172           128 5604-901        STREETS      : PART SEALANT         110609          47.94

          PROJ: 200-000           PROGRESS SQUARE                JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001199  TOTALS             47.94

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:          47.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:          47.94



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002750 GRABER BUILDINGS       I-201202249246       130 5211-720        POLICE BUILDI: POLICE EVIDENCE BUIL 110561      43,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002750  TOTALS         43,000.00

 

01-002806 SUDKAMP PLUMBING, HEAT I-201202249245       130 5211-720        POLICE BUILDI: POLICE EVIDENCE BUIL 110567      12,966.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002806  TOTALS         12,966.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:      55,966.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020663 HANCE DESIGN GROUP     I-201202299305       130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: DEPOT PARKING LOT    110630       6,073.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020663  TOTALS          6,073.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:       6,073.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:      62,039.00



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-0033184            211 5351-312        CLEANING SUPP: FLOOR BRUSH,SCREWDRI 110635         133.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            133.06

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203019340       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 WATER DEPT       110595          91.40

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203019341       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2, LAKE PARADISE S 110595          28.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            120.02

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE SHED   110593           2.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              2.17

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:         255.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-7039026            211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: CLEANERS,SANDPAPER,B 110635          46.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             46.34

 

01-000189 BALLINGER AUTO COMPANY I-201202289274       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEAN LAGOON         110597       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000189  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC C-BMS909454          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : RETURN               110605       1,500.00-

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC I-BMS164198          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            110605       2,414.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000839  TOTALS            914.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203019342       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 110596         349.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            349.86

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: E LAKE PUMP HOUSE    110593       1,238.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,238.78

 

01-002434 HAWKINS, INC.          I-3312284RI          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            110632       1,419.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002434  TOTALS          1,419.26

 



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003730 BROOKS & ASSOCIATES    I-65111026           211 5353-740        MACHINERY & E: HOSE PUMP            110606       3,029.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003730  TOTALS          3,029.18

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-7632252            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMICALS            110629         118.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            118.19

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203019339       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             110618         158.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            158.28

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-642351             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : BUSHING,PVC,GASKETS  110646          67.91

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-642465             211 5353-379        OTHER WATER M: HOSE CLAMPS          110646          16.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             84.61

 

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-1007111            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 110647       3,589.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035365  TOTALS          3,589.65

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-706337S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     110654          70.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS             70.00

 

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-603115             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: USA BLUEBOOK         110674          69.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045171  TOTALS             69.93

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      16,088.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-4404900            211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 110633       1,772.41

          PROJ: 221-000           WM POWELL LN DEWITT            JOB EXPENSE

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-4426378            211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 110633         430.05

          PROJ: 221-000           WM POWELL LN DEWITT            JOB EXPENSE

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS          2,202.46

 



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH STREET PUMP     110593         113.64

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    110593          66.87

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WEST TOWER           110593          12.68

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS STANDPIPE     110593          56.00

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST TOWER DIVISION  110593           5.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            254.50

 

01-002956 BASHAM'S REPAIR SERVIC I-201202299298       211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: #504 REPAIRS         110599          69.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002956  TOTALS             69.02

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P37262             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HYTRAN               110602          80.41

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P37818             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HYTRAN               110602          83.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            164.10

 

01-011875 DENNING AUTOMOTIVE     I-201202289273       211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR DODGE TRUCK   110621         278.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011875  TOTALS            278.14

 

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-37366              211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPA 110659         190.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039750  TOTALS            190.23

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-21384              211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               110664          58.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS             58.95

 

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-19344-00           211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CONNECTORS,CABLE TIE 110669          75.59

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-19661-00           211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PVC TAPE             110669           7.10

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-19898-00           211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ROCKER SWITHC        110669          21.11

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-96347-00           211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPLACEMENT LENS     110669          42.60

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-96347-01           211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TERMINAL SUPPLY CO   110669           6.57

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-98664-00           211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TERMINAL SUPPLY CO   110669          47.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044324  TOTALS            200.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       3,417.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-025-38586          211 5355-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: MAINTENANCE          110673       3,186.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS          3,186.23

 

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201202299301       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 110656           6.50

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201202299303       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 110656           1.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS              7.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       3,194.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-13892              211 5356-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STAIN FOR SHELVES    110652          33.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             33.43

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       211 5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: LO INK               110607          14.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             14.82

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        110593          81.46

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           110593          14.63

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           110593          16.38

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     110593          32.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            144.98

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201202289278       211 5356-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUMBER,DECK SCREWS,P 110642           8.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              8.41

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-21332              211 5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110588          11.42

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2141850001         211 5356-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110588         100.00

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-23586              211 5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110588          21.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            133.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         334.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      23,290.15



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000083 IL CENTRAL RAILROAD CO I-9500099620         212 5342-440        RENTALS      : SEWAGE PIPE          110636          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000083  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002956 BASHAM'S REPAIR SERVIC I-201202299298       212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: #504 REPAIRS         110599          69.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002956  TOTALS             69.62

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P37262             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HYTRAN               110602          80.41

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P37818             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HYTRAN               110602          83.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            164.10

 

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-410147             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LONG TERM CONTROL PL 110613       1,128.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006780  TOTALS          1,128.49

 

01-011875 DENNING AUTOMOTIVE     I-201202289273       212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR DODGE TRUCK   110621         278.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011875  TOTALS            278.14

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-79823              212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SHIPPING             110624          24.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             24.64

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1043876-00         212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: PVC COUPLING         110639         195.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS            195.00

 

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-37366              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPA 110659         190.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039750  TOTALS            190.23

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-21384              212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               110664          58.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS             58.95

 



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-03567              212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110566          19.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             19.99

 

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-19344-00           212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CONNECTORS,CABLE TIE 110669          75.59

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-19661-00           212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PVC TAPE             110669           7.10

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-19898-00           212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ROCKER SWITHC        110669          21.11

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-96347-00           212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPLACEMENT LENS     110669          42.60

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-96347-01           212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TERMINAL SUPPLY CO   110669           6.56

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-98664-00           212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TERMINAL SUPPLY CO   110669          47.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044324  TOTALS            200.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       2,379.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203019325       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      110595          34.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             34.43

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2701332057         212 5343-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110675           0.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.30

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       212 5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS : GRAINGER             110607          98.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             98.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        110593         116.83

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      110593          14.63

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   110593       1,160.72

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   110593          40.83

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        110593          79.97

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: MCFALL LIFT STA      110593           8.60

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      110593          36.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,458.07

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203019331       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: BUXTON CENTRE        110586          89.74

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203019332       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: GOLDEN VALLEY SEWER  110586         174.51



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203019333       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: SBLHC LIFT STA       110586         249.62

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203019334       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: LLC LIFT STA         110586         165.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            679.17

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       2,269.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203019326       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      110595         278.43

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203019327       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      110595         538.57

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203019328       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST            110595          27.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            844.60

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2701332057         212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110675           0.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.71

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: ROTORK               110607         420.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            420.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      110593      13,138.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS         13,138.61

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT90896         212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : FASTENAL COMPANY     110625          58.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             58.14

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203019324       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             110617          90.64

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203019329       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6828             110587          55.33

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203019330       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2737             110587          38.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            184.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      14,646.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-025-38586          212 5345-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: MAINTENANCE          110673       3,186.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS          3,186.22

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : USPS                 110607           9.06

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : USPS                 110607           3.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             12.55

 

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201202299301       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 110656           6.50

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201202299303       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 110656           1.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS              7.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       3,206.62

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-13892              212 5346-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STAIN FOR SHELVES    110652          33.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             33.44

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       212 5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: LO INK               110607          14.82

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289280       212 5346-571        DUES & MEMBER: IL RURAL WATER ASSOC 110607         380.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            394.82

 

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-4915               212 5346-511        PLANNING & DE: DECEMBER GIS         110614         839.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS            839.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201202289278       212 5346-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUMBER,DECK SCREWS,P 110642           8.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              8.41

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-21332              212 5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110588          11.42

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2141850001         212 5346-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110588         100.00

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-23586              212 5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110588          21.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            133.21

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       1,408.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      23,911.29

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     330,276.89



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 110-2172-000        DUE TO LIBRARY FUND             6,419.99

          110-2172-001        DUE TO FIREFIGHTERS PENSIO     50,000.00

          110-2172-002        DUE TO POLICE PENSION FUND     50,000.00

          110-4436-010        AMBULANCE BILLI*NON-EXPENS      1,191.37     125,000-     39,464.25-

          110-5110-532        TELEPHONE                          43.53         600         119.84

          110-5110-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           22.85         750         324.28

          110-5110-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         54.00       7,500       2,935.22-  Y

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         259.14       3,060         535.60

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN        478.00       7,500       1,534.00

          110-5130-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     8.70           0         141.13-  Y

          110-5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  29.00       6,600       1,751.94

          110-5130-565        CELLULAR PHONE EXP REIMB          108.08           0       1,034.47-  Y

          110-5130-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         43.49      10,000       6,850.61

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                          51.72       1,100         571.42

          110-5150-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 556.50       2,650         993.62

          110-5160-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     5.00         200         172.79

          110-5160-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         30.00      20,000      19,935.32

          110-5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  59.99       1,800         697.43

          110-5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC         435.00      10,600         866.04

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     40.09       1,200         160.79-  Y

          110-5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 256.76       5,450       2,120.91

          110-5170-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                100.00         575          24.00-  Y

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     8.69       4,000         555.01

          110-5211-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         161.08         200          68.34-  Y

          110-5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 236.33      24,500         284.21-  Y

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                           130.26       2,500         451.95

          110-5211-532        TELEPHONE                          61.74      26,000       8,139.27

          110-5211-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    487.55       8,000       2,097.80

          110-5211-535        RADIOS                            645.68      15,000       1,124.56

          110-5213-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      6,389.10      20,000         183.18-  Y

          110-5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  45.23       1,000         198.88-  Y

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                       2,353.60     104,000      56,409.25

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                 6.97      24,000       3,484.69

          110-5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   249.95       2,260       1,211.02

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 321.70       4,100         962.92

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         256.47      33,570       3,476.67

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               184.94      10,050       1,267.05

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            410.57       5,255         788.58

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                         294.39      11,472       5,767.43

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                 4.98      12,100       6,024.08

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                505.77      14,634       5,568.45-  Y

          110-5241-531        POSTAGE                             4.00         800         340.70

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         237.37       4,519       1,097.13

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     42.28       1,200         157.65-  Y

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 827.92      15,285       4,869.68

          110-5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVICES                  128.00         800         326.25

          110-5241-578        AMBULANCE BILLING EXPENSES      2,925.00       7,500       4,508.60-  Y



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-863        COMPUTERS                         764.98       1,500         735.02

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     8.69       1,050         169.24

          110-5261-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES        146.12      50,500      30,907.02

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                         244.87       3,000         802.75

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB         154.88       2,000         358.29

          110-5261-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      7,920.00       9,000       7,272.05-  Y

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    56.71         400         207.70-  Y

          110-5310-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  73.10       1,400         536.90

          110-5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            141.84       1,000         737.48-  Y

          110-5310-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS                66.86         100           5.14

          110-5310-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES                 674.23      15,000         682.15

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    107.89       1,800         667.48-  Y

          110-5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   138.84       1,000         776.85

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          58.95       1,750         549.98

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT                88.07       4,000         491.73

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   2,050.59      75,000      50,792.92

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             33.99      14,250       9,735.89

          110-5320-321        UTILITIES                       1,413.56      21,150      10,326.14

          110-5320-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                89.64       4,000         912.99

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             6,068.29      15,000      31,636.88-  Y

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                450.12      10,000           1.97

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            65.00       4,000       1,660.19-  Y

          110-5320-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        500.00       2,500         834.34

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         298.57       5,000       1,118.41

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     63.12       2,000         593.97

          110-5320-535        RADIOS                          1,422.39       2,400         977.61

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  59.00       2,200       1,342.00

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 430.57       2,000         900.25-  Y

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            426.88       8,500       2,847.72

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                       1,933.62      49,400      19,089.77

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             1,072.86       5,500      14,037.36-  Y

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         353.28       3,000         791.32-  Y

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES       1,102.67      12,380       5,323.67

          110-5511-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES           1.68         500         279.16-  Y

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  62.76       6,000       3,730.22

          110-5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            102.84      13,000         793.55-  Y

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                         336.46      31,000       5,020.92

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,178.75      12,000         389.95-  Y

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                700.44       6,000       2,847.58

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          68.66           0         690.92-  Y

          110-5511-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     56.81           0         765.41-  Y

          110-5511-825        TOURISM GRANT EXPENDITURES      2,310.24      28,000         341.50-  Y

          110-5512-532        TELEPHONE                          48.19         800         319.64

          110-5512-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     60.00       1,100         502.40

          110-5551-321        UTILITIES                         382.03      29,250       3,066.71-  Y

          110-5570-311        SUPPLIES                          129.52       1,000       1,860.39-  Y

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         207.38       6,000       1,391.91

          110-5716-817        DEBT SERVICES                  25,980.55     700,570         286.07-  Y



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          122-5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    99.90       1,000         367.52-  Y

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI          5.51         800         107.02-  Y

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           47.56       2,000       1,327.24

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 365.05       5,000       1,434.91-  Y

          122-5653-572        COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELA         62.95      13,800       4,845.92

          122-5653-825        TOURISM GRANTS                 14,900.00     125,000      44,549.00

          123-5584-540        ADVERTISING                       334.80      10,000       2,013.21-  Y

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      8,753.47      19,500       2,650.41-  Y

          125-5150-527        SELF INSURED RETENTION/DED      9,200.00      65,000      37,311.81

          128-5604-901        STREETS                            47.94       5,000      13,225.76-  Y

          130-5211-720        POLICE BUILDINGS               55,966.00     150,000       9,203.53

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION            6,073.00     700,000     681,177.00

          211-5351-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 133.06         100          33.06-  Y

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            122.19       1,500         292.37

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  46.34       1,000         580.39

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       5,922.91     250,000      98,536.45

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            188.12      16,000       3,145.76

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,588.64      47,000       9,671.99

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR                67.91       3,000       1,578.10

          211-5353-379        OTHER WATER MNTCE MATERIAL         16.70       1,000         887.93

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV      5,000.00      48,500      19,981.43

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         70.00      20,000      11,127.96

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         158.28       2,200         636.92

          211-5353-740        MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT           3,029.18      12,500       3,335.57

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          58.95       1,200         105.23

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     554.82      10,000       4,394.86

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            254.50      20,000       1,446.21

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                347.16       5,000       2,631.32-  Y

          211-5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,202.46     238,000     189,146.65

          211-5355-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICE      3,186.23      14,500       1,252.53-  Y

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                             7.86      15,000       3,184.64

          211-5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    48.02         400         115.61-  Y

          211-5356-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            141.84         400         572.80-  Y

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            144.98      15,000      14,096.78

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          58.95       1,500         516.29

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     554.81      20,000      12,431.37

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             44.63       1,500       1,524.82-  Y

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES         195.00       9,000       6,609.68

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                347.76       5,000       3,338.65-  Y

          212-5342-440        RENTALS                            50.00       1,000         385.00-  Y

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      1,128.49     425,000     403,478.40

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      1,492.50      30,000       5,910.16

          212-5343-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRI        679.17       5,000       1,779.10-  Y

          212-5343-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.30           0          22.81-  Y

          212-5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL         98.00     150,000      72,722.00

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM     13,983.21     330,000     151,628.84

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC        420.00      30,000      11,794.97-  Y

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         184.12       6,000         716.80



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.71           0          13.74-  Y

          212-5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL         58.14     250,000     222,139.17

          212-5345-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICE      3,186.22      14,300       3,952.52-  Y

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                            20.40      16,000       4,056.22

          212-5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    48.03         400         148.16-  Y

          212-5346-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            141.85         400         500.81-  Y

          212-5346-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES        839.00       7,500       1,763.00

          212-5346-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                380.00         300         100.50-  Y

                                TOTAL:                      330,276.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                107,611.36

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        120.38

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          737.14

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                  189.27

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                            608.22

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                       35.00

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               891.84

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             1,731.33

                    110-213                 PATROL                                            6,389.10

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  2,405.80

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            7,158.32

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                             8,474.56

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                      1,120.63

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          12,800.13

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                5,319.88

                    110-511                 PARKS                                             4,818.64

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                        108.19

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                   382.03

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                                336.90

                    110-716                 DEBT SERVICE                                     25,980.55

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    187,219.27

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                         15,480.97

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                   15,480.97

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                           334.80

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                  334.80

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                         17,953.47



 3/02/2012 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                          17,953.47

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                                 47.94

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                     47.94

                    130-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                            55,966.00

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                    6,073.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                             62,039.00

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                            255.25

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            16,088.08

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                3,417.89

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           3,194.09

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            334.84

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       23,290.15

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           2,379.64

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               2,269.97

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        14,646.18

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           3,206.62

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          1,408.88

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       23,911.29

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     330,276.89

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               200 PROGRESS SQUARE                  000      JOB EXPENSES                                47.94

                                                                     ** PROJECT 200 TOTAL **             47.94

 

               221 WM POWELL LN DEWITT              000      JOB EXPENSE                              2,202.46

                                                                     ** PROJECT 221 TOTAL **          2,202.46

 

    NO ERRORS



 3/02/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 325  SNOW & ICE REMOVAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037100 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO I-70803025           121 5325-354        ICE REMOVAL C: NORTH AMERICAN SALT  110682       7,647.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037100  TOTALS          7,647.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 325   SNOW & ICE REMOVAL       TOTAL:       7,647.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     110678          10.51

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      110678           8.70

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 7TH & CHARLESTON     110678           7.58

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    110678           7.96

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   110678           7.37

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    110678           8.27

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      110678          11.24

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & CHARLESTON    110678           6.90

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       110678          59.86

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     110678           9.13

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & SWORDS  110678           9.76

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          110678          35.90

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY & CHARLESTON  110678         144.93

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    110678           6.79

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & CRESTVI 110678          10.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            345.77

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201202249250       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: PIATT & RT 316       110577          13.20

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201202249251       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   110577           8.54

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201202249252       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & OLD STATE  110577          79.79

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201202249253       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   110577          14.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201202249254       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   110577          14.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201202249255       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 110577           8.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201202249256       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD STATE VILLAGE    110577          10.04

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201202249257       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SOUTH 9TH ST         110577           8.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201202249258       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SUNRISE APTS         110577          10.04

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201202249259       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   110577          51.13

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201202249260       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: RT 16 & LERNA        110577         116.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            336.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:         682.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289281       121 5327-356        STREET SIGNS : MUNICIPAL SUPPLY     110680          59.00



 3/02/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 327  TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202289281       121 5327-356        STREET SIGNS : MUNICIPAL SUPPLY     110680         660.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            719.00

 

01-003756 BROWN TRAFFIC PRODUCTS I-031335             121 5327-432        REPAIR OF STR: BROWN TRAFFIC PRODUC 110679          71.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003756  TOTALS             71.30

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:         790.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1043669-00         121 5328-358        PIPE         : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  110681         555.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS            555.10

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:         555.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:       9,675.16

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       9,675.16



 3/02/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 121-5325-354        ICE REMOVAL CHEMICALS           7,647.25      28,800      13,521.88

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            345.77     161,000      52,136.81

          121-5326-322        ELECTRIC (COLES MOULTRIE)         336.74       4,000       1,173.97

          121-5327-356        STREET SIGNS                      719.00       5,000       1,318.43-  Y

          121-5327-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURE                71.30      19,000      15,150.10

          121-5328-358        PIPE                              555.10       8,000       7,444.90

                                TOTAL:                        9,675.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-325                 SNOW & ICE REMOVAL                                7,647.25

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                     682.51

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                             790.30

                    121-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                      555.10

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                               9,675.16

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       9,675.16

    NO ERRORS



 3/02/2012 10:21 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411  STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201202249247       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: MARCH HEALTH INS     110569       1,253.54

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201202249247       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: MARCH HEALTH INS     110569      16,392.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         17,645.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:      17,645.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201202249247       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: MARCH HEALTH INS     110569      10,881.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         10,881.05

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:      10,881.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201202249266       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      54,244.88

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201202299320       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      12,293.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         66,538.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      66,538.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201202249266       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      13,960.93

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201202299320       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      22,043.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         36,004.46

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      36,004.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     131,069.87

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     131,069.87



 3/02/2012 10:21 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE            17,645.61     189,507       8,079.55

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION     10,881.05     118,220       7,297.95-  Y

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 66,538.75   1,590,000     339,630.81

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      36,004.46      90,000     511,061.46-  Y

                                TOTAL:                      131,069.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                           17,645.61

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                10,881.05

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   66,538.75

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        36,004.46

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           131,069.87

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     131,069.87

    NO ERRORS



 3/02/2012 10:14 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/22/2012 THRU  3/06/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201202299313       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,227.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          1,227.63

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       1,227.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201202249261       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       3,308.30

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201202299313       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000         251.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          3,560.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       3,560.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       4,787.63

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       4,787.63



 3/02/2012 10:14 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      1,227.63     118,220       7,297.95-  Y

          221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   3,560.00     601,146     529,717.39

                                TOTAL:                        4,787.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 1,227.63

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     3,560.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             4,787.63

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       4,787.63

    NO ERRORS



 2-24-2012 10:08 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 23155 - Adjustment Packet                                                                    G/L POSTING DATE:  2/24/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

20-24700-11     WINNETT, BRIAN J            2/24/12 PAY/ADJ POST  110570        12.29CR  000                 0.00



 2-24-2012 10:10 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 23187 - Refunds From Zone 03                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  2/24/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

20-25450-17     WHITE, LISA M               2/24/12 FINAL BILL    110571        23.73CR  100 36526          60.00CR

22-10200-07     COFFEY, ANDREW J            2/24/12 FINAL BILL    110572        34.61CR  100 35832          60.00CR

22-25000-09     HARSHBARGER, TIMOTHY        2/24/12 FINAL BILL    110573        29.29CR  100 37251          60.00CR

23-10900-06     BULLOCK, JONATHAN A         2/24/12 FINAL BILL    110574        13.11CR  100 36595          60.00CR

24-10600-02     LONG, SANDRA K              2/24/12 FINAL BILL    110575        21.33CR  100 37342          60.00CR

25-27900-08     MITRY, RAGAI M              2/24/12 FINAL BILL    110576         0.23CR  000                 0.00



 3-01-2012  2:25 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 23238 - Refunds From Zone 04                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  3/01/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

27-22300-08     HEIMLICH, DESTIN W          3/01/12 FINAL BILL    110590        43.16CR  100 36617          60.00CR

30-18600-15     HATFIELD, JOSHU, THURMAN,   3/01/12 FINAL BILL    110591        12.69CR  100 36828          60.00CR

34-23900-05     DOMINOIS PIZZA #2902        3/01/12 FINAL BILL    110592        49.89CR  100 34030         100.00CR



                     

  
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1474 

 
AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT OF 

SEAN JUNGE FOR A MANAGERIAL POSITION 
  
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The City Council hereby approves an Employment Agreement with Sean Junge for 
the position of Assistant Fire Chief, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein 
by reference.  
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of    , 2012, by an omnibus vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2012. 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
  
 
 
__________________________  ________________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney             
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _____________, 2012. 









                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2012–5346 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING PARKING REGULATIONS TO ADDRESS THE 
PENALTIES ASSESSED FOR PARKING VIOLATIONS IN THE CITY OF MATTOON 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon provides and regulates parking with the city limits; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon previously adopted penalties for parking violations; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon codification needs updated to reflect the revised penalties 
within the parking regulation ordinance. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon, Coles 
County, Illinois as follows: 
 
Section 1. Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2. Chapter 72 § 72.01; 72.02; 72.03; 72.04; 72.05; 72.06; 72.07; 72.41; and 72.60 of the 
Mattoon Code of Ordinances are amended by repealing said Penalty and adopting in lieu thereof 
new Penalty shown below.  If the Penalty listed below is in conflict with the same Penalty now 
contained in the Mattoon Code of Ordinances, the Penalty listed below shall have precedence. 
 
 Penalty, see §35.01 (B)(11) 
 
Section 3. Chapter 72 §72.06 (B)(4) shall be amended as follows: 
 
          (4)     The penalties as provided in § 35.01 (B)(11) shall be assessed for any violation of 
this section and the costs of towing and storage of any vehicle towed and stored pursuant to this 
division shall be assessed upon plea or conviction in addition to any fine or costs of prosecution. 
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet 
form. 
 
Section 5. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of __________________, 2012, by an omnibus vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):   __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names):  __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2012. 
 
 



                     

_________________________________ 
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
__________________________  ______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2012. 



                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2012-5347 
 

AN ORDINANCE CORRECTING CHAPTER 114 OF THE MUNICIPAL 
CODE REGARDING D-2 LIQUOR LICENSES 

 
 
WHEREAS, on December 6, 2011 the City Council adopted a series of ordinances regarding 
changes in the liquor code; and, 
 
WHEREAS, within the series, Ordinance 2011-5338 entitled “An Ordinance Amending Chapter 
114 of the municipal code regarding liquor control” contained a scrivener’s error in Section 
114.22 Classifications of Licenses and Fees (D)(2) by not transferring the language of “The 
principal business of the licensee shall be a retail sale of groceries and/or convenience store 
items.”.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  Liquor Control.  Sections §114.22 (D)(2) of Chapter 114 of the Code of Ordinances 
of the City of Mattoon are hereby amended as follows: 
 
(D) 
 2) Class D-2 licenses shall authorize the retail sale of beer and wine, only, upon 

the licensed premises in original packaged forms, but not, for consumption on the 
premises where sold.  The principal business of the licensee shall be a retail sale of 
groceries and/or convenience store items.  Not more than nineteen (19) such 
licenses shall be issued and outstanding. 

 
Section 3.  Severability. If any provision of this Ordinance, or the application of any provision 
of this Ordinance, is held unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such occurrence shall not affect 
other provisions of this Ordinance, or their application, that can be given effect without the 
unconstitutional or invalid provision or its application.  Each unconstitutional or invalid 
provision, or application of such provision, is severable. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its publication in pamphlet form and approval 
as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of          , 2012, by an omnibus vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):   __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names):  __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2012. 



                     

 
 
 
            
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on __________, 2012. 
 



                     

NEW BUSINESS: 
City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Request 
MEETING DATE:  03/06/2012 CDR NO:  2012-1297 
 
SUBJECT: Construction of the Mattoon Fire Department Training Center.  
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  02/29/2012 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Anthony Nichols, Fire Chief 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator Date of Approval:  03-02-12 
 
EXHIBITS: Contract 
 Itemized List 
 
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$191,000 $185,000 $185,000 $6,000 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

 “I move to authorize the Fire Chief to accept the Bid of $179,997.00 from American Fire 
Training systems, Inc. for the construction of the Fire Training Center and to request an 

additional $6,000 for the site prep work, finishing’s and crane rental with operator and authorize 
the Mayor to sign the contract”  

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Advertisement for bids for a Fire Training Center was published in the local newspaper. All bids 
were required to be sealed and labeled “Mattoon Fire Training Center.” Only one bid was 
received by the City of Mattoon by 11:00 a.m. on February 22, 2012 at which time a public 
opening was conducted. American Fire Training Systems in Lockport, IL was the only bid in the 
amount of $179,997.00.  I request approval from the City Council for an additional $6,000 to 
cover the cost of the following: Site work which includes dirt work, hauling of rock, footings to 
be poured, equipment and materials for the concrete footings, crane rental and operator and 
concrete to be poured around the structure. Public works will be doing the dirt work as well as 
hauling in the base of rock that will go under the structure. MFD personnel will be doing the 
footings and the concrete work around the structure. Itemized list is attached.  



CITY OF MATTOON FIRE TRAINING FACILITY
Quantity Item Size Amount Total

6 Container-Each 40' new
4 Window 36"x36"
1 Window-Each-1 rebar 36"x36"
4 Door 36"x80"
1 Door-Each-w/forced entry 36"x80"
1 Confined Space hatch with Tube 36
5 D Rings dor windows
2 Diamond plate flooring
2 Interior wall openings each 39" x 80"
2 Exterior stairway w/ Balcony galv

20 Safety Railings w/kick plate per 8 ft
1 Rapelling Station galv wall for rap

15 High Temp Burn room insul
2 High Temp burn doors
1 Thermal roof vent
1 thermal flushout hatch
2 floor drains in burn room
2 4' burn aprons one each side Insulated
2 floor drains in aprons
1 RTD System w/ monotoring comp 3 probes
1 Drop down ladder
1 Elevator door into tower 3rd floor
1 Roof hatch entry/exit
6 Paint exterior/interior
1 Rapelling station    galv
2 interior staircases galv
1 Full Length OSHA Ladder galv

carthage 165

We will provide the following
Rock 60'x40' 12" thick 3,500.00$                 

7 18" x 12' Concrete Tube 550.38$                    
1 24" x 12' Concrete Tube 249.31$                    
9 SF32 Footing Forms 571.14$                    

52  48" 1/2" rebar 156.00$                    
5 12" concrete tubes x 48" 38.85$                      

5 yds of Concrete 460.00$                    
Misc Lumber 150.00$                    
Concrete for Walk around structure 1,500.00$                 
Back Hoe Rental 500.00$                    
Crane Operator/Crane Rental 2,200.00$                 
Misc Supplies 900.00$                    



CITY OF MATTOON 
CONTRACT 

 
1. THIS AGREEMENT, made and concluded the       day of      , 
2012, between the City of Mattoon, Illinois, known as the party 
of the first part, and American Fire Training Systems Inc.,  
their executors, administrators, successors, or assigns, known as 
the party of the second part. 
 
2. WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of the payments and 
agreements mentioned in the Bid Form hereto attached, to be made 
by the party of the first part, and according to the terms 
expressed in the Bond referring to these presents, the party of 
the second part agrees with said party of the first part at their 
own expense to do all work, furnish all materials and all labor 
necessary to complete the work in accordance with the Plans and 
Specifications hereinafter described. 
 
3. It is understood and agreed that the Bid Specifications titled 
 
Mattoon Fire Training Center 
 
the bid form and the Contract Bond hereto attached are all 
essential documents of this contract and are a part hereof. 
 
4. This contract calls for the construction of a “public work,” 
within the meaning of the Illinois Prevailing Wage Act, 820 ILCS 
130/.01 et seq. (“the Act”), the Act requires contractors and 
subcontractors to pay laborers, workers and mechanics performing 
services on public works projects no less than the “prevailing 
rate of wages” (hourly cash wages plus fringe benefits) in the 
county where the work is performed.  For information regarding 
current prevailing wage rates, please refer to the Illinois 
Department of Labor’s website at:  
http://www.state.il.us/agency/idol/rates/rates.HTM.  
All contractors and subcontractors must comply with all 
requirements of the Act, including but not limited to, all wage, 
notice and record keeping duties. 
 
5. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said parties have executed these 
presents on the date above mentioned. 
 
 
ATTEST:                     Tim Gover, Mayor, City of Mattoon  
 
_________________         By: ___________________________________  
City Clerk                          Party of the First Part 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 



                Company Name: American Fire Training Systems Inc. 
 
                            By: _________________________________ 
                                     Party of the Second Part 
 
                            Print Name: _________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST:         Company Name: American Fire Training Systems Inc. 
 
_________________        By: ____________________________________       
Secretary                        Party of Second Part 
 
                            Print Name: _________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  03/06/12    CDR NO: 2012-1298            SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  03/01/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin  03-02-2012 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$15,00.00 $100,000 $22,049.00 $0.00 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $15,000.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to the Mattoon Pride Softball Organization for the purposes of hosting four softball 
tournaments, ASA Season Opener, April 14-15, NJCAA Region 24 Softball Tourney May 3-
6th, Mattoon NSA World Series Qualifier June 8-10th and Mattoon Bagelfest Tournament July 
20-22, 2012.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held February 15, 2012.”  





















                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  03/06/12    CDR NO: 2012-1299            SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  03/01/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin           03-02-2012  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$5,000.00 $100,000 $39,549.00 $0.00 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $5,000.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to Pearcy’s ATA Marital Arts for the purposes of hosting ATA Regional Taekwondo 
Tournament, April 28th 2012” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held February 15, 2012.”  























                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  03/06/12    CDR NO: 2012-1300           SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  03/01/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin      03/02/2012   
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$5,000.00 $100,000 $17,049.00 $0.00 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $5,000.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to the Lake Land College Softball for the purposes of hosting the Laker Classic 16U/18U 
Softball Tournament, July 6-8th, 2012.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held February 15, 2012.”  















                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  03/06/12    CDR NO: 2012-1301        SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  03/01/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin        03/02/2012  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$2500.00 $100,000 $37,049.00 $0.00 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $2,500.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to the Coles County Historical Society for the purposes of hosting “Baseball Across the 
Three Centuries in Coles County May 12th –August 2012 at the Mattoon Depot Museum.” 
 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held February 15, 2012.”  















                     

 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1475 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE REPLAT OF 
 COLES CENTRE SUBDIVISION  

 
WHEREAS, Coles Centre L.L.C. as owner and Agracel Inc. as acting managing 
partner of the following described property: 
 
A part of Section 16, Township 12 North, Range 8 East, of the Third Principal Meridian, Coles 
County, Illinois, being more particularly described as follows: 
 
BEGINNING at the Southeast Corner of Lot 1 of Coles Centre Subdivision First Addition, 
reference made to Book 5, Page 231, in the Coles County Recorder's Office, being an iron pin;  
Thence, S 00° 00' 24" W, along the West Right-of-Way line of Lerna Road, to the South line of 
said Section 16, a distance of 1234.86 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, S 88° 39' 33" W, along the 
South line of said Section 16, a distance of 1855.50 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, N 00° 17' 37" E, 
to the South line, of the North Half, of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 16, a distance of 
1336.49 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, S 88° 45' 56" W, along the South line, of the North Half, of 
the Southwest Quarter of said Section 16, to the East Right-of-Way line of F.A.I. Route 04, a 
distance of 1720.98 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, N 04° 55' 25" E, along the East Right-of-Way 
line of F.A.I. Route 04, a distance of 234.86 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, N 17° 41' 38" E, 
continuing along the East Right-of-Way line of F.A.I. Route 04, a distance of 317.84 feet, to an 
iron pin;  Thence, N 48° 25' 01" E, continuing along the East Right-of-Way line of F.A.I. Route 
04, a distance of 404.60 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, N 23° 47' 19" E, continuing along the East 
Right-of-Way line of F.A.I. Route 04, a distance of 352.33 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, N 73° 
32' 46" E, continuing along the East Right-of-Way line of F.A.I. Route 04, a distance of 286.40 
feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, N 86° 54' 14" E, continuing along the East Right-of-Way line of 
F.A.I. Route 04, a distance of 500.62 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, N 86° 19' 58" E, continuing 
along the East Right-of-Way line of F.A.I. Route 04, a distance of 250.45 feet, to an iron pin;  
Thence, N 89° 45' 57" E, along the South Right-of-Way line of F.A.I. Route 17, to the West 
Right-of-Way line of Lerna Road, a distance of 1923.02 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, S 31° 40' 
02" E, along the West Right-of-Way line of Lerna Road, a distance of 114.27 feet, to an iron pin;  
Thence, S 00° 00' 24" W, to the Northeast Corner of Lot 1, Coles Center Subdivision, First 
Addition, reference made to Book 5, Page 231, in the Coles County Recorder's Office, a distance 
of 1020.58 feet to an iron pin;  Thence, N 44° 59' 36" W, along the North line of said Lot 1 , a 
distance of 56.57 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, N 89° 59' 36" W, along the North line of said Lot 
1, a distance of 245.00 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, S 45° 23' 44" W, along the North line of said 
Lot 1, a distance of 35.59 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, N 87° 27' 07" W, along said Right-of-
Way line of Coles Centre Parkway, a distance of 60.00 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, along said 
Right-of-Way line of Coles Centre Parkway, being a curve to the Right having a radius of 285.00 
feet, an arc length of 156.91 feet, a chord direction of S 18° 19' 12" W, a chord length of 154.93 
feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, S 55° 54' 29" E, along said Right-of-Way line of Coles Centre 
Parkway, to the Southwest Corner of said Lot 1, a distance of 60.00 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, 
S 89° 59' 36" E, along the South line of said Lot 1, a distance of 369.27 feet, to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING, and containing 146.70 acres, more or less. 
 
has caused said premises to be surveyed and a replat submitted to the City Council for 
approval in accordance with the Statute of the State of Illinois in such made and 



                     

provided; and 
 

WHEREAS, said replat of the subdivision known as Coles Centre Subdivision, City 
of Mattoon, Coles County , Illinois has been submitted to the City Council of the City 
of Mattoon for approval in the manner as by law required, which said replat is 
attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof by reference thereto; and 
 
WHEREAS, it appears from an examination of said replat that the same is in due form as 
required by law and complies with all rules, regulations, and requirements relative to 
subdivisions and zoning in the City of Mattoon, Illinois, and that by said plat should be 
approved; and 
  
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, has 
recommended that said replat be approved with the condition any division of land within the 
Coles Centre Subdivision shall be platted and brought before the Planning Commission and the 
Council of the City of Mattoon. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority, that the replat, of Coles Centre Subdivision, to the 
City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, be hereby approved with the condition any division of 
land within the Coles Centre Subdivision shall be platted and brought before the Planning 
Commission and the Council of the City of Mattoon, and that a certificate of such approval be 
endorsed upon said plat signed by the Mayor and the City Clerk in the manner as provided by 
law. 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the 
Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this         day of     , 2012.  
 

___________________________________ 
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 



                     

 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2012.  





Planning Commission Meeting 
February 28, 2012 

City Hall Caucus Room 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

A meeting of the Planning Commission was held Tuesday, February 28, 2012.  Chairman 
Rick Otto called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. in the caucus room at city hall. 
 
Members physically present:  Gary Boske, Rick Otto, Mike Ramage, Dave Skocy, Mike 
Sullivan, Brian Titus, Mary Wetzel and Dean Willaredt.  Community Development 
Coordinator Kyle Gill was also present. 
 
 

I. Motion by Dave Skocy, seconded by Brian Titus to approve the minutes 
of the January 10, 2012 meeting as presented. 

 
II. Milano & Grunloh Engineers presented the commission with a re-plat of 

Coles Centre, LLC, located on Route 16 and the Lerna Road.  The re-
platting consists of doing away with lots 1, 2, 3 and part of the roadway 
and making them outlot A and B, and increasing the size of lot A.  Kyle 
Gill, Community Development Coordinator also asked for the stipulation 
that any future division of land shall be brought before the Planning 
Commission for approval.  

 
  Motion by Gary Boske, seconded by Dave Skocy to approve the re-plat  
  of Coles Centre, LLC, as presented, with the stipulation that any future  
  development shall be brought before the Planning Commission for   
  approval.  Motion carried unanimously. 
   
 III. The Planning Commission was advised that the public Comprehensive  
  Plan meeting was well attended and input was given on infrastructure  
  improvements as well as the overall appearance of the city.  
 
   
 
  -Being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:50 p.m. 
 
 
 
       Respectfully submitted by Judy E. Winn 

 



                     

   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 


	CITY COUNCIL AGENDAMarch 6, 2012
	CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
	#1. UNAPPROVED MINUTES: February 21, 2012 - Regular
	#2. BILLS & PAYROLL 
	GENERAL FUND
	Motor Fuel Tax (MFT)
	Health Insurance
	Dental Insurance
	Meter Deposit Refunds

	#3. SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1474 Assistant Fire Chief Contract (Junge)
	#4. Ordinance 2012-5346 Parking Fee Penalty codification correction 
	#5.  ORDINANCE NO. 2012-5347 D-2 Liquor License correction

	#6.  CDR NO: 2012-1297 Fire Training Center (FTC) Bid Award 
	#7. CDR NO: 2012-1298 Tourism Grant - Mattoon Pride Softball 
	#8. CDR NO: 2012-1299 Tourism Grant - Pearcy's ATA Martial Arts
	#9. CDR NO: 2012-1300 Tourism Grant - Lake Land College Softball
	#10. CDR NO: 2012-1301 Tourism Grant - Coles County Historical Society
	#11. SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1475 Coles Centre Subdivision Replat



